COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
Office of the Governor

Glenn Youngkin
Governor

March 26, 2025

Mr. U. Bertram “Bert™ Ellis, Jr.
1389 Peachtree Street, NE
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Dear Bert:

It is with sadness that I remove you as a member of the University of Virginia Board of
Visitors.

While I thank you for your hard work, your conduct on many occasions has violated the
Commonwealth’s Code of Conduct for our Boards and Commissions and the Board of
Visitors’ Statement of Visitor Responsibilities.

I find this is sufficient cause to remove you from the UVA Board pursuant to subsection
C and D of the Virginia Code section 23.1 - 1300.

Sincerely,

Glenn in

cc: Kelly Gee, Secretary of the Commonwealth
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